GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

From

Sri V.Sai Baba, Dy.C.F.,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Chintur Division, Chintur.

To " |

The Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rajahmundry Circle,
Rajamahendravaram.

Rc.N0.94/2020/ C4,Dt. jﬁ.12.2021.
Sir,

Sub: APFD - F(C)A, 1980 - Proposal for diversion of 9.60 ha. of forest
land in Compartment no.154,155 of E.D.Paly and Compartment no.
110, 111 of Pegha RF for formation of road from Yeduguralapalli to
Mallampeta in Chintur Division in ffo EE PR(PIU), Kakinada-
Proposals submitted- Proposals are not falling in Papikonda National
Park (PNP) - Information Submission of- Reg.

Ref: 1.P.C.C.F, A.P, Guntur, Rc.no.EFS02-15034/67/2020-FCA-SEC-
PCCF/FCA-3, Dt.02.01.2021. :

2.ExecutiveEngineer,PR(PIU)Division,Kakinada/Rc.no.AEl/DB/RCPL
E/Mallampeta/Forest Clearence/2020, Dt.08.11.2021 received this
office on 20.11.2021.

3.This office Rc.N0.94/2020/C4, Dt.02.12.2021.
<<>>

In continuation of the 3™ reference cited above in the diversion proposals of
forest land 9.60 ha. for Upgradation of the road including construction of Culvert
from Yedugurallapalli to Mallampeta of ChinturMandal through Comp. No.154,155
of E.D.Pally RF and in Comp. No.110, 111 of Pega RF of E.D.Pally Beat,
Kunavaram Range in Chintur division, it is submitted that, the said proposal is

not falling in the eco sensitive zone, National Park, Wildllife Sanctuary or
any other protected area.

This is submitted for favour of kind information and necessary action.

ivisional Forest Officer,
Chintur Division, Chintur.
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